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Hewlett Packard
Enterprise

Subject:

Reuse the test data of authorized equipment

Applicant: Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Dear Sirs,

Request Letter

This is to request for reuse the test data of authorized device (FCC ID: Q9DAPINO655, Original Grant Date: 04/25/2022).

Mark Hill
Regulatory Compliance Engineer
Hewlett Packard Enterprise Company

For new device (FCC ID: Q9DAPIN0654, M/N: APINO654), their differences are as follows.

Modification

Wi-Fi Antenna location from internal fo external

mhill@hpe.com Parts of Product
+1 408 8070476 Office Enclosure
Others

PCB board and SW have no change

According to the declaration above, this new device will reuse the test data of the original device. Spot checks were

performed according to KDB 484596 DO1v0?2, details of reuse data refer fo table as below.

2402~2480MHz
Part 15.247

Band Emissions

General Field Strength
Limits (Restricted
Bands and Radiated

Emission Limits)

AC Conducted

2105TW0602-Ul

Frequency Test Items of FCC Part Original report No. New report Spot check
and Part Rules Rule No. message
5260~5320MHz, Verify (Statistical
5500~5720MHz, DFS 2105TW0602-U5 2307RSU045-U5 Performance Check
Part 15.407 item)

Occupied Bandwidth Not verified

Output Power Not verified

Power Spectral Density Not verified

Band Edge / Out-of- B

Noft verified

2307RSUO45-UL

Spot Check RSE
and Band Edge

Limits (Restricted
Bands and Radiated

Emission Limits)

Emissions 150kHz - Not verified
30MHz
2405~2480MHz Occupied Bandwidth 2105TW0602-U2 2307RSU045-U2 Noft verified
Part 15247 Output Power Not verified
Power Spectral Density Not verified
Band Edge / Out-of- Not verified
Band Emissions
General Field Strength Spot Check RSE

and Band Edge
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Mark Hill
Regulatory Compliance Engineer
Hewlett Packard Enterprise Company

mhill@hpe.com
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arubanetworks.com

AC Conducted
Emissions 150kHz -
30MHz

Not verified

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Name: Mark Hill

Position: Regulatory Compliance Engineer

Hewlett Packard Enterprise Company

2023-11-16
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